# **Key Statistics 2025**





### Table of Contents

Clarkson College Mission Statement	3
Our Story	
I. Demographics	
II. Admissions	6
III. New Student Enrollment	7
IV. Financial Assistance to Students	8
V. Retention, Graduation and Completion Rates	9
VI. Number of Graduates in AY 2024-2025 (Degrees and Certificates)	12
VII. Faculty	17
VIII. Financial	
IX. Professional Development	19
Degrees or Certificates Offered	20
Certificate Programs	21
Academic (Degree) Programs	22
Accrediting Bodies	
Executive Leadership Council (ELC)	24
Other Related Links	24

#### Clarkson College Mission Statement

Preparing students to professionally provide high-quality, ethical, and compassionate healthcare services.

The **Key Statistics** report serves as a "snapshot" of Clarkson College data over an academic year. The Key Statistics report comprises of overarching fundamental measures of the college, presented in past and present trends. It is a college-wide report consisting of eight sections of statistics: Demographics, Admissions, Enrollment, Financial Assistance to Students, Retention Rates, Graduation and Completion Rates, Faculty, Financial and Professional Development. This report focuses on Clarkson College, the institution.

The Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) is the core postsecondary education data collection program for the National Center for Education Statistics (NCES), within the United States Department of Education. IPEDS collects data on postsecondary education in the United States in seven areas: institutional characteristics, institutional prices, enrollment, student financial aid, degrees, and certificates conferred, student persistence and success, and institutional human and fiscal resources. This data is completed in the Fall term of each academic year.

#### Our Story

Clarkson College is a private, accredited, non-profit college in Omaha, NE that was founded in 1888. Clarkson College operates on a semester system offering certificate and degree opportunities in the fields of Nursing (BSN, MSN, DNP), Healthcare Administration (BS and MS), Community Health (BS), Education & Leadership and Interprofessional Leadership (EdD), Health Information Management (AS and BS), Physical Therapist Assistant (AS and BS), Psychology (BS), Radiography (AS), Medical Imaging (BS), General Studies (AS), various Certificate and Minor Program options and Professional Development offerings.

I. Demographics
(Fall 2024 Census Day Data)
Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, and Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.

Fall 2024	Graduate Level	Undergraduate Level	Clarkson College
<u>Unduplicated headcount</u> – the su	m of students enrolled for cr	redit with each student counted o	nly once during the
	ing period, regardless of wh	en the student enrolled.	
Student Count	478	644	1122
Gender			
F	402	534	936
M	76	108	184
Not Specified	-	2	2
Age			
Median Age	32	34	27
Average Age	34	27	30
24 and over	465	359	824
Under 24	13	285	298
Enrollment			
Full Time	233	191	424
Part Time	245	453	698
Ethnicity			
American Indian or Alaska	1	0	1
Native			
Asian	12	19	31
Black or African American	21	25	46
Hispanic	6	23	29
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	0	1	1
Two or more races	34	74	108
Unknown	88	208	296
White	316	294	610
Undergraduate Programs Class Sta	nding		
Freshman		292	292
Sophomore		109	109
Junior		149	149
Senior		55	55
Status Unknown		39	39
Graduate	478		478
Marital Status			
Married	249	138	387
Unmarried	198	466	665
Unknown	30	40	70

## II. Admissions

(Fall 2024 Data)
Note: Undergraduate (UG) Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate and Certificate programs, Graduate (GRAD) Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.
Note: Data was collected for AY 2024-2025 from Anthology Reach CRM.

Fall 2024	Program	Inquiries	Applied	Reviewed	Accepted	Denied	Enrolled
Graduate	Ed.D	30	10	10	10	0	10
	Grad Business	15	4	3	3	0	1
	Nursing (MSN and DNP)	129	119	82	81	1	69
	<b>Totals for Grad</b>	174	133	95	94	1	80
Undergraduate	Non-degree	0	8	8	8	0	7
	MI/certificates	40	18	18	17	1	12
	Radiography	81	120	120	64	56	41
	Psychology	23	16	4	1	3	0
	PTA BS	1	7	0	0	0	0
	PTA AS	98	205	49	43	6	38
	Business	47	15	15	15	0	7
	Community Health	14	8	8	8	0	7
	General Studies	21	18	8	6	2	5
	LPN-BSN	6	16	9	9	0	7
	RN-BSN	5	33	23	23	0	23
	BSN	153	295	121	110	11	72
	Totals for Undergrad	489	751	375	296	79	219
	TOTAL	663	884	470	390	80	299

### III. New Student Enrollment

(AY 2024 -2025 Census Day Data)

Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, and Graduate Level includes Master's and Doctorate programs.

#### **Undergraduate Programs**

<u>First-time</u> – the number of unduplicated students at the undergraduate level who have no prior post-secondary experience of attending any institution other than high school.

Not First-time (Transfer) – the number of unduplicated students at the undergraduate level who have prior post-

secondary experience of attending any other institution

	First-Time	Non-First Time
Fall 2024		
Full Time	11	46
Part-Time	22	110
Spring 2025		
Full Time	2	10
Part-Time	10	39
Summer 2025		
Full Time	-	10
Part-Time	2	24
Total New UG Level Students	47	239
AY 2024-2025		

#### **Graduate Programs**

Not First-time – the number of unduplicated students at the graduate level who have prior post-secondary experience of attending any other institution

		Non-First Time
Fall 2024		
Full Time		41
Part-Time		34
Spring 2025		
Full Time		45
Part-Time		20
Summer 2025		
Full Time		20
Part-Time		50
Total New GRAD Level Students	N/A	210
AY 2024-2025		
	Clarkson College Total	
Total New Students		496
(unduplicated headcount)		
Total New Enrollments		541
(includes multiple enrollment count)		
AY 2024-2025		

## IV. Financial Assistance to Students (AY 2024 - 2025 Cumulative - Fall, Spring, Summer Data

Received Aid							
Loans							
	Associate	Baccalaureate	Master's	Doctorate	Certificate	Total	Amounts
Federal							
Subsidized Stafford	78	233	0	0	8	319	
Unsubsidized Stafford	84	236	174	122	24	518	
Graduate PLUS	0	0	9	34	2	45	
Parent PLUS	10	16	0	0	0	26	
Nursing Loan	0	27	0	0	0	27	
Nurse Faculty Loan	0	0	7	6	0	13	
Alternative				<u>I</u>	L		
Alternative Loans	8	58	6	7	2	81	
Grants				<u> </u>			
Federal							
Pell	52	200	0	0	4	256	
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant	4	23	0	0	0	27	
(FSEOG) *							
State				<u> </u>			
Grants/Scholarships	41	176	0	0	4	221	
Institutional		<u>,                                      </u>			<u>,                                      </u>		
Grants	2	8	0	0	0	10	
Scholarships							
Institutional				<u> </u>	T		
Commitment to Excellence	69	94	0	0	5	168	\$132 <b>,</b> 500
Partnership Scholarships	61	244	90	54	16	465	\$2,282,123
Presidential Scholarships	15	46	0	0	0	61	\$179,000
Gateway Scholarships	0	18	0	0	0	202	\$200,959
Endowed Scholarships	4	25	4	6	0	39	\$89,464
Miscellaneous Scholarships	33	118	13	20	2	186	\$719,605
Federal Work-Study							
	4	10	0	0		14	

#### V. Retention, Graduation and Completion Rates

(Retention Rate - Fall and Spring Data; Graduation and Completion Rate - Fall Data)

Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs, and Certificates include all LEVELS.

#### **RETENTION RATE**

#### \*Institutional Benchmark=83%

Percentage of Fall semester <u>eligible</u> students who are retained at the College in the Fall of the next academic year.

Percentage of Spring semester <u>eligible</u> students who are retained at the College in the Spring of the next academic year.

<u>Note:</u> Eligible students are students whose status are enrolled, leave of absence, dropped term, withdrawn term or withdraw college (with credits not equal to 0); and excludes students who graduated during that academic year (i.e., Fall 2016, Spring 2017 and Summer 2017).

Academic Year	Clarkson College	Undergraduate	Graduate	Certificates
Fall to Fall				
2024-2025	82%	<b>77</b> %	90%	74%
2023-2024	80%	80%	81%	64%
2022-2023	81%	80%	84%	69%
2021-2022	77%	76%	77%	74%
Spring to Spring				
2024-2025	81%	80%	85%	54%
2023-2024	80%	82%	80%	54%
2022-2023	84%	84%	86%	70%
2021-2022	80%	81%	80%	71%

#### **GRADUATION RATE 150 (GR150)**

\*Institutional Benchmark=70%

The percentage of a school's eligible students who complete their **academic (degree) program** within **150%** of the published time for the degree program(s). This calculation is cohort-based on new (entering) students.

Note: Eligible students include first time, non-first-time, full-time and part-time students.

Institutional	Reporting - b	y degree level

Degree Level	Associate degree	Bachelor's degree	Master's degree	Doctorate degree
[Degree Name]	[AS]	[BS]	[MS]	[EdD and DNP]
(Reporting Year)	(Back 3-yrs)	(Back 6-yrs)	(Back 5-yrs)	(Back 7-yrs)
Reporting Year	Associate	Bachelor	Master	Doctorate
Entering Cohort	2022/2023	2019/2020	2018/2019	2018/2019
(n=472)	(n=6o)	(n=239)	(n=149)	(n=24)
Fall 2025	<b>75</b> %	66%	60%	79%
Still Enrolled	4	4	14	1
Active	3	2	9	1
Pending Graduate	1	2	3	-
Leave of Absence	-	-	2	-
<u>Withdrawn</u>	<u>11</u>	<u>78</u>	<u>46</u>	4
Fall 2024	71%	67%	73%	50%
Fall 2023	73%	71%	80%	43%
Fall 2022	75%	64%	75%	18%
Fall 2021	70%	69%	60%	58%

#### Key Statistics Reporting – by a weighted average of components

Undergraduate Level includes:

Weighted Average of the following:

Associate degrees (back 3-yrs)

Baccalaureate degrees (back 6-yrs)

Graduate Level includes:

Weighted Average of the following:

Master's degrees (back 5-yrs)

Doctorate degrees (back 7-yrs)

Reporting Year Entering Cohort	Undergraduate	Graduate
(n=472)	(n=299)	(n=173)
Fall 2025	68%	59%
Fall 2024	68%	72%
Fall 2023	72%	76%
Fall 2022	74%	72%
Fall 2021	66%	66%

#### COMPLETION RATE 150

#### \*Institutional Benchmark=70%

The percentage of a school's <u>eligible</u> students who complete their **certificate program** within **150%** of the published time for the certificate program(s). This calculation is cohort-based on new (entering) students. **Includes:** 

All Certificates/All Post-Baccalaureate Certificates (back 6-yrs)

All Post-Graduate Certificates (back 6-yrs)

Reporting Year Entering Cohort (n=36)	Clarkson College 2019/2020 (n=36)
Fall 2025	61%
Still Enrolled	-
Active	-
Pending Graduate	-
Leave of Absence	-
<u>Withdrawn</u>	<u>14</u>
Fall 2024	71%
Fall 2023	67%
Fall 2022	64%
Fall 2021	68%

# VI. Number of Graduates in AY 2024-2025 (Degrees and Certificates) *Unduplicated Headcount of Graduates*

by Level	CERT	GRAD	UG	Grand Total
Associate of Science			37	37
Bachelor of Science			144	144
Certificate Graduate	2	5		7
Certificate Undergraduate	15	25		40
Doctor of Education		8		8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		33		33
Master		12		12
Master of Science		75		75
Grand Total	17	158	181	356

by Ethnicity	American Indian or Alaska Native	Asian	Black or African American	Hispanic	Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	Two or more races	White	Unknown	Grand Total
Associate of Science		3	1	1		4	28		37
Bachelor of Science		8	7	9	1	21	91	7	144
Certificate Graduate							7		7
Certificate Undergraduate			1	4		3	25	7	40
Doctor of Education			1				6	1	8
Doctor of Nursing									
Practice			1	1		2	28	1	33
Master			1			2	9		12
Master of Science	1	2	4			7	58	3	75
<b>Grand Total</b>	1	13	16	15	1	39	252	19	356

by Age (24 and over)	No	Yes	Grand Total
Associate of Science	11	26	37
Bachelor of Science	35	109	144
Certificate Graduate		7	7
Certificate Undergraduate	13	27	40
Doctor of Education		8	8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		33	33
Master		12	12
Master of Science		75	75
Grand Total	59	297	356

by Gender	Female	Male	Not specified	Grand Total
Associate of Science	28	9	·	37
Bachelor of Science	114	29	1	144
Certificate Graduate	7			7
Certificate Undergraduate	37	3		40
Doctor of Education	8			8
Doctor of Nursing Practice	23	10		33
Master	11	1		12
Master of Science	66	9		75
Grand Total	294	61	1	356

by Enrollment Status	Full Time		Part Time	Grand Total
Associate of Science		21	16	37
Bachelor of Science		14	130	144
Certificate Graduate			7	7
Certificate Undergraduate		22	18	40
Doctor of Education			8	8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		8	25	33
Master		8	4	12
Master of Science		2	73	75
Grand Total		75	281	356

by Marital Status	Divorced	Married	Separated	Single	Unknown	Grand Total
Associate of Science		5	1	26	5	37
Bachelor of Science	1	39		97	7	144
Certificate Graduate		4		2	1	7
Certificate Undergraduate	1	11	1	25	2	40
Doctor of Education		7			1	8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		19		12	2	33
Master	1	8		3		12
Master of Science		40		31	4	75
<b>Grand Total</b>	3	133	2	196	22	356

## Multiple Degrees or Certificates (Note, duplicated enrollments)

by Degree	CERT	GRAD	UG	<b>Grand Total</b>
Associate of Science			50	50
Bachelor of Science			159	159
Certificate Graduate	2	5		7
Certificate Undergraduate	16	30		46
Doctor of Education		8		8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		33		33
Master		12		12
Master of Science		76		76
Grand Total	18	164	209	391

by Program Version	CERT	GRAD	UG	<b>Grand Total</b>
Associate of Science			50	50
ASPTATRAD			6	6
ASPTATRNS			7	7
DLPTAASBS			2	2
HIT			2	2
RAD			10	10
TODLPTAHCB			1	1
TODLRADMI			22	22
Bachelor of Science			159	159
BSPTA			5	5

CHLCB			6	6
CHLCB			1	6 1
HIA			3	3
LPNBSN			8	8
MGMT			4	4
MI			1	1
NRS			89	89
RNBSN			25	25
TODLHCBPTA			1	1
TOMIDUAL			16	16
Certificate Graduate	2	5	10	7
AGACC AGACC	1	3		1
NUMHC	1	4		4
NUPRC	1	1		2
Certificate Undergraduate	16	30		46
CTC	2	4		6
CVIC	2	2		4
HCDAC	2	1		1
HIMC	3			3
MIIC	5	9		14
MRIC	3	12		15
PBHIAC	1	12		1
PHC		1		1
WHC		1		1
Doctor of Education		8		8
DHCEL		8		8
Doctor of Nursing Practice		33		33
BSDNPAGA		4		4
BSDNPMH		3		3
BSDNPNA		16		16
BSDNPNP		9		9
DNP		1		1
Master		12		12
НСА		12		12
Master of Science		76		76
AGA		5		5
NHCA		3		3
NUED		8		8
NUMH		11		11
NUPR		49		49
Grand Total	18	164	209	391

#### Legend for Program Versions

Program Version Code	Program Version Name
AGA	Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
AGACC	Post Graduate Certificate Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
ASPTATRAD	Physical Therapist Assistant Traditional AS
ASPTATRNS	Physical Therapist Assistant Transfer AS
BSDNPAGA	Doctor of Nursing Practice Adult Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner
BSDNPMH	Doctor of Nursing Practice Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner
BSDNPNA	Doctor of Nursing Practice Nurse Anesthesia
BSDNPNP	Doctor of Nursing Practice Family Nurse Practitioner
BSPTA	Physical Therapist Assistant BS
CHLCB	Community Health - Community Based
CHLPH	Community Health - Pre Health
CTC	Computed Tomography Certificate
CVIC	Cardiac and Vascular Interventional Certificate
DHCEL	Doctor of Education in Healthcare Education & Leadership
DLPTAASBS	Dual Physical Therapist Assistant AS and BS
DNP	Doctor of Nursing Practice – Post-Master's
HCA	Master in Healthcare Administration
MIIC	Medical Imaging Informatics Certificate
MRIC	Magnetic Resonance Imaging Certificate
NHCA	Nursing Healthcare Administration
NRS	Bachelor of Science in Nursing
NUED	Nursing Education
NUMH	Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing
NUMHC	Post Graduate Certificate Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner
NUPR	Family Nurse Practitioner
NUPRC	Post Graduate Certificate Family Nurse Practitioner
RAD	Radiography
TODLPTAHCB	Dual Physical Therapist Assistant and Healthcare Business
TODLRADMI	Dual Radiography and Medical Imaging
TOMIDUAL	Dual Medical Imaging and Radiography
WHC	Women's Health Certificate

## VII. Faculty (2024 Fall – Nov 1st Data)

Faculty Status	Full Time	Part Time		
Instructor	23	8		
Assistant Professor	13	3		
Associate Professor	18	2		
Full Professor	6	0		
Total	60	13		
Faculty Status	Nun	nber		
Adjunct/Independent	41			
Administrators Who Teach	20			
Total	61			

<u>Adjunct</u> – faculty member who is employed by the college on a semester-by-semester basis (casual) <u>Full-time</u> – work a minimum of 36 hours (o.9FTE) per week on a regularly scheduled basis <u>Part-time</u> - work less than 36 hours (o.9FTE) per week on a regularly scheduled basis

Faculty Ratio	
Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System (IPEDS) formula: Full-time students + 1/3 * Part-time students) / (Full-time instructional staff + 1/3 * Part-time instructional	15:1
staff	

#### VIII. Financial

(AY 2024-2025 Cumulative - Fall, Spring, Summer Data)
Note: Undergraduate Level includes Associate and Baccalaureate programs, Graduate Level includes Master and Doctorate programs.

	Undergraduate	Graduate	Clarkson College
Dillable Credit House	45.00		a= Ca0
Billable Credit Hours	17,911	7,717	25,628
Budget Variance	-626	-266	-892
	Tredit hours billable as of Census		
Budget variance –Differ	ence between billable credit hou	rs and the budgeted credit hour	S
Tuition Per Credit	\$671 (all UG programs)	\$740 (MSN & MHA)	
Hour		\$1,100 (CRNA)	
		\$969 (DNP & EdD)	
Tuition Per Credit Hour	according to the published fee so	hedule	
Average Cost of	\$10,431 (GEN)	\$4,600 (MHA)	
Tuition with Fees	\$10,561(CHL)	\$4,627 (MSN)	
(Full Time)	\$10,423 (PSY)	\$5,264 (BSN-DNP)	
	\$10,456 (HIT)	\$6,027 (DNP)	
	\$10,413 (HIA)	\$6,009 (EdD)	
	\$10,398 (MGMT)	(Based on 6 credit	
	\$10,952 (BSN)	hours/semester	
	\$10,928(LPN-BSN)	\$16,871 (CRNA)	
	\$7,178 (RN-BSN)	(Based on 15 credit hours	
	\$10,678 (PTA)	per semester)	
	\$10,564 (RAD)	·	
	\$10,418 (DMI)		
	(all UG programs based on		
	15 credit hours/ semester)		

## IX. Professional Development (End of Fiscal Year Numbers)

Offerings FY 2025 Registered Completed **No Show** Nurse Aide (CNA) Class 143 142 **Nurse Aide Exams Public** 306 265 41 **NA Skills Review Sessions** 22 0 22 Medication Aide Course/Competency 2 95 93 Medication Aide Injectable Course 33 32 1 **Restorative Aide Class** 9 9 **Medical Assistant** 47 47 0 Program/Phlebotomy **Life Support Classes** 4,720 5,154 434 Continuing Education 698 711 13 **Simulation Outreach** 0 37 37 **Online Career Development Classes** 163 163 0 Clarkson College 6,720 6,228 492

## Degrees or Certificates Offered

Certificate
Associate
Baccalaureate
Post-Baccalaureate Certificate
Master's
Post-Graduate Certificate
Doctorate

### Certificate Programs

Department	Туре	Program	
Education and Leadership	Post-Graduate Certificate	Leadership (LDRC)	
Community Health	Certificate	Human Services (HSC)	
	Certificate	Public Health (PHC)	
	Certificate	Women's Health (WHC)	
	Certificate	Gerontology (GEROC)	
Psychology	Certificate	Psychology (PSYC)	
Healthcare	Certificate	Health Data Analyst (HCDAC)	
Business	Certificate	Health Information Management (HIMC)	
	Post-Baccalaureate Certificate	Health Information Administration (PBHIAC)	
	Post-Master's Certificate	Healthcare Administration (HCAC)	
	Graduate Certificate	Healthcare Informatics (HCINGC)	
Nursing	Post-Graduate Certificate	Family Nurse Practitioner (NUPRC)	
	Post-Graduate Certificate	Nursing Education (NUEDC)	
	Post-Graduate Certificate	Nursing Healthcare Administration (NHCAC)	
	Post-Graduate Certificate	Nursing Clinical Practice Instructor Certificate (NCPI)_	
	Post-Graduate Certificate	Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner (AGACC)	
	Post-Graduate Certificate	Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (NUMHC)	
Radiography and	Certificate	Medical Imaging Informatics (MII)	
Medical Imaging	Certificate	Medical 3D Printing and Visualization Specialist (MI3DC)	
	Certificate	Computed Tomography (CTC)	
	Certificate	Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRIC)	
	Certificate	Cardiac and Vascular Interventional (CVIC)	
	Certificate	Leadership in Medical Imaging (LIMC)	

### Academic (Degree) Programs

Program	Department	Degree	Curriculum/Program/Major (Code)			
Undergraduate	Community Health	BS	Community Health – Community- Based Track (CHLCB)			
		BS	Community Health – Pre Health Track (CHLPH)			
Undergraduate	General Education	AS	General Studies (GEN)			
		BS	Psychology (PSY)			
Graduate	Education and	EdD	Healthcare Education and Leadership (DHCEL)			
	Leadership	EdD	Interprofessional Leadership (DIPL)			
Undergraduate	Healthcare Business	AS	Health Information Technology (HIT)			
		BS	Health Information Administration (HIA)			
		BS	Healthcare Business Management (MGMT)			
Graduate		MS	Healthcare Administration (HCA)			
	Nursing	Bachelor of Science in Nursing Options –				
Undergraduate		BSN	BSN (NURS)			
			LPN to BSN (NURSLPN)			
			RN to BSN (NURSRN)			
		BSN/MSN	RN to MSN (RNMSN)			
Graduate		Master of Science in Nursing Options -				
		MSN	Adult-Gerontology Acute Care Nurse Practitioner (AGA)			
			Family Nurse Practitioner (NUPR)			
			Nursing Education (NUED)			
			Nursing Healthcare Administration (NHCA)			
			Psychiatric Mental Health (NUMH)			
		Clinical Doctorate Nursing Options –				
		DNP	Post-Master's (DNP)			
			BSN to DNP   Nurse Anesthesia (DNPNA)			
			BSN to DNP   Adult-Gerontology Acute Care (DNPAGA)			
			BSN to DNP   Family Nurse Practitioner (DNPNP)			
			BSN to DNP   Psychiatric-Mental Health (DNPMH)			
Undergraduate	Physical Therapist	AS	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)			
	Assistant	BS	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTABS)			
Undergraduate	Radiography and	AS	Radiography (RAD)			
	Medical Imaging	BS	Medical Imaging (DMI)			
		AS/BS	RAD/MI Dual (RADDUAL/DMIDUAL)			

### Accrediting Bodies

Department	Program	Accrediting Body	Status	Next Visit
Institutional	Clarkson College	Higher Learning Commission (HLC)	Accredited	2028/2029
Healthcare Business	Healthcare Business - Management (HCB-M)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Healthcare Administration (HCA)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Healthcare Administration (HCA), Post- Master's	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Graduate Healthcare Informatics,	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Health Information Management (Coding)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Health Data Analyst	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Health Information Technology (HIT)	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/2028
	Health Information Management (Administration) (HIM/A)	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/2028
	Health Information Management (Administration) (HIM/A), Post- BS	Commission on Accreditation for Health Informatics and Information Management Education (CAHIIM)	Accredited	2027/2028
Physical Therapist Assistant	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)	Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education (CAPTE)	Accredited	2031
	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA -BS)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
Radiography/ Medical Imaging	Radiography (RAD)	Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology (JRCERT)	Accredited	2026
	Medical Imaging (MI)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Community Health (CHL)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
Community Health	Public Health	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Human Services	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Women's Health	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Gerontology	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
Psychology	Psychology (B.S.)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Psychology Certificate (PSYC)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
Education and Leadership	Doctorate in Healthcare Education and Leadership (DHCEL)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
	Doctorate in Interprofessional Leadership (DIPL)	Higher Learning Commission (HLC) only	Accredited	2028/2029
Nursing	Nursing (RN-BSN, LPN-BSN, Traditional BSN)	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2026
	Nursing (RN-BSN, LPN-BSN, Traditional BSN)	Nebraska State Board of Nursing	Accredited	2028
	Nurse Anesthesia (NA)	Council on Accreditation of Nurse Anesthesia Educational Programs (COA)	Accredited	2025
			Accredited	2031
	Martin of Crimers No. 1 (ACDC ND. 15)	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	A 12 1	
	Master of Science Nursing (AGPC-NP, AGA, PMH, FNP, NE, NHCA)	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2031
	Master of Science in Nursing, Post	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2031
	Nursing Practice (DNP)	Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing (ACEN)	Accredited	2031
Professional Development/ Continuing Education	Nursing Continuing Education	VTL Center for Professional Development	Approved	May 2027
	Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA)	Nebraska Chapter American Physical Therapy Association	Active	
	Life Support (BLS, ACLS, PALS)	American Heart Association (AHA)	Approved	
	Nurse Aide & Medication Aide	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS-N)	Approved	2027
	Radiography (RAD)	Nebraska Society of Radiologic Technologists (NSRT) American Society of Radiologic Technologists (ASRT)	Active Active	

#### Executive Leadership Council (ELC)

President (CEO) | Dr. Andreia Nebel, EdD, PT, DPT, FNAP

Vice President, Academic Affairs (CAO) | Dr. Layna Himmelberg, EdD, MSN, CNE

Vice President, College Finance (CFO) | Mr. Nate Wiegand, MSA, CPA

Vice President, Communications and Development | Ms. Jina Paul, MA

Vice President, Enrollment and Retention | Dr. Carla Dirkschneider, EdD, MS, RHIA

Vice President, Community Programming, and Innovation | Ms. Candie Jones, MSN

Vice President, Administrative Services | Ms. Jade Liles, MHA

#### Other Related Links

To view more complete and comprehensive information on Clarkson College and specific programs, visit <a href="https://www.ClarksonCollege.edu">www.ClarksonCollege.edu</a>

The Office of Institutional Effectiveness in conjunction with the following departments/divisions: Enrollment and Advising, Registrar, Financial Aid & Scholarships, Human Resources, Professional Development, Academic Affairs Division, and the College Finance Division, produces Key Statistics.